Interoffice

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

Green Baygk ma¥ert MMBTER WAVE TELESCOPE

MEMO No. /OO-A*

To: B. Peery November 23, 1981
From: F. Beverage
Subject:

Transport of 36' Panels to Green Bank

As of this date, information gained from North American Van Lines,
furnished by their representative Mrs. Birch for the use of an air ride

van for transporting panels to Green Bank from plant, was determined to
be $2,600.00 per trip.

It is understood there will be two shipments or
a total of $5,200.00.

For information purposes only, if it was determined to move the panels

from Green Bank to Tucson at a later date, the charge would be $5,635.00
per trip or a total of $11,270.00.

For comparison purposes only, for the above services as discussed in

paragraph one, for standard box trailer would be $756.60 per trip or a
total of $1,513.20.
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*replaces memo No. 100.



